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Hon. 3oel Earnest 
Comm1$s1oner of. Health and 'Welfare 
J.ugue-ta,. M1-.:iine 

Dear Ur. ~~rnest; 

J.pril 25~ 1940 

In your memorandum dated ~arch 2-~th., you inquire 
about the appointmertt by loc3l heal th off i.<:.ers of plUID.bing 
inspect.ors, with es.p.echll reference to the e.pprovE1l. -of these 
appointments by the department of health and wel~are. 

In cities and to'll"lJs·which have not pre~crib~ 
plumbing regulations or no·t less tha.-n the minimum require• 
ments of the State department o:f heal.th,· the. local inspector 
is appointed or approved by the ·$tate de.,.J&.rtm&nt. of health 
a:! provided· 1n Section 176 of Chapter 1, Publie I.aws 193.3 .• 
·section 87 of said Chapter 1., providing for the atpproval of · 
the &mployment of a local health officer, states th.at such 
appr-ova.l shall be qy the . co.mm.1ss1oner. · 

I had advised mr .. Lesdoe·tter orally th&t he coul:d 
not delegate the de-finite duty placed upon him as co•ss1oner 
1n connection wit~ the &ppointment of health officers~ but 
since· -the statute provided that tbe approval of the appo·intment 
of plumbtpg inspectors called :for thelr -6.ppro•nl by the depart~ 
ment, he could place this duty·in the hands of any re$ponsible 
officia.l in his department. 

Provision for the licensing of maternity ho~pitala is 
that they shall have a license from.the State dep&r;taent QI 
health. The same pr<:>vis1on is found in ~he statute relating to 
the lic·ensing of children I s homes to which you r-ere.r, and mich 
would seem to in·dicate 'lihat the d.uty of licensing th~rse insti­
tutions could also be delega.te4 to ·a responsible official o·f 
the department. 

FOB B 

Very truly yours, 

Fr&nz U. Burkett 
Attorney General. 


